FROVILICaDl HUR 2 MTICIP G Guly

L

TRUSTEESHIP
COUNCIL

INITED NATIONS PRVISTCHAL
Y/AC A LJ8R.2

Jine 15’1

AR 5% 1 %
&7 GRICTIAL:

»

“?..1 Gai

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL
Ninth Session

LWL [T oK Ty

INDEX UNIT

MASTE:

S eerios st EADHXC COMMITES ON BATTTIONS l
© EROVISIONAL,  GUMMARY RECORD OF THE SZCOND zmwfﬁff ki
it a4 ".Feld at Flushing Meedow, New York
: e T an Thursdﬂy, T June 1951, at 3 p.m,

CCLTENTE ¢
Pregremme of wnrk

T,

14 JUn1951

uzar..ina.tion of retitions concernin., bnmlilam under Italian

adminlstraticn (T/908; T/T.169):

(2). FPetition irow 1. Ahiad Liohsiie Taiail if aM a (r/P

A |8 .L.. ® nLl) o ‘1:‘1 ("X/L .u.'..'l/))
( ) l’j».).b..‘.l on 1S l)l' 1 . O "" .Hf.‘uq; /P.al-.ll/ )

‘ (<) _PO‘{:ﬁ.g.a.(.n-L.. 0il Lxr. 2bCi A3 -Oma.r -(&‘/.'P_szv.'l.l/u 3
. /’ . 3 s
ce)

(V) - Peiitlon Froi- 1. Ghedl Gifled, It~ Tonelec iias *sair.,

‘fl

2l'e

11/1;} 3

Hr, -4 Aiidn

%
o

e) Potition frowx the Somell Youth Leajve, Gelcalo Distr -ct e
_ (T/ki2,11/11) ol
SR L R ¢ Petition fion the Sonali Youth Leagve, Byanch ‘of Beadex Kessin
e ffmemanfieyy T Tl e M TAT A e TR
' {} Totition fron 1t e 'ivs.éeiv iiohered J_',o..ll 1. S5Ld Fere 11 ;.
1y ilussela Pora AMied end 15, Saleh hohaned (0/R2, ll/l,)j,
(h} Potivion {ron Osaden I“tarau:...-,_l i, Chici of Da_iviai (/BT 11/19)

{i) Petition izon Ik, JO.‘L. 3. Gee (0/Bur,11/21);
(a) Potitica frow 1&. Cejalet ut’.vwsvn (2/ese. 11/2"‘

(k) Potition Trem liv. nol‘.z:.i'.:e? Sheilh ('r/I’ 11,3h,.

chairrans Prince VAL VATTHATZALOL . Thailend

Anr ccrroctions to, thm rocord shounld be submitted in duplicate in eitner
ci the woskin, lancueses (on,lish or yrench), within two workin, davs,

b

thet is

to asv, not lotor than 10.30 howrs ¢n 18 June,to i, ‘i, Qoigt Director,
Tonsuage borvices Division, Rocu 1241, Hoecdquerters. Corrections should becr

. . i sl
the epocvorriato snibol ruiber end be onclosed in an envelepe rarked "URGAIU".
Corrections can be dealt with more speedily il delegations will be ocl. enoush

S& to Incorporate them in a nircc_repned copr of the recorc
W\



T/AC . 41/ER,.2

Page 2
Members Mr . IESCURE Argentina
Mr , WENDEILN Belgiun
Mr . SCOTT . llew Zealand
My, SOIDATOV Union of Soviet Sociasllst Republics
My, STRONG _ United States of Arerice
Alno present;
19, della CHILSA Representative of Italy, Administerin;
Authority for the '.l‘ruat Terr 1torj of
: - Somallland
My . FORIARI , Special Reprenentative of the Adminisic

ing Authority for the Trust Terr itory
of Sounliland undor Ttalisn Admindistr:.

tion
Secreteriet: .
Mr o RAPOPORT Secretary oil' tho Cormittee
PROGRAITE OFF WORK

The CIAIRIAN announcod that the Commlttoe would oxamino potitions
concerning the Trust Werrltory of Soraliland undor Itallan administretion.

At the invitetion of tho Claiyran, l». della Chiepa (Itely) end
Mr. Forneri (Speclel Representatlve for Sonaliland) took thelr places et the
Council teble.

The CHAIRMAN polnied out that there was & nunber of votitiona cn the
Council's agende, (T/901, T/901/tcd.1) which werc rarked by en csterisk to shov
thet they had not been recelved by the Administoring Authority within the tims-
linit of two months specified in merascaph 1 oi rule 33 of the rules of procedivet. :
Paragraph b of that rule, however, provlded thet o writien petiilon might te
placed on the eienda of & rogular seisiun, nolwiithstending the Tect that it hed
been presented after the due uato, 1 i{iio AGx!ntuterin, Authority wes prepared
to conslder 1t at chorter notlce. The ecxarvdpalion oi vetitione should if
possible be effected at the sore cession as the spnucl reporto on the Territories
to which they related, when the holv of the speciel roprosenintives for those

Territorles was avelleble, IHe theroefore proposed to ack ench-oi the Adulniaster-
ing, Authorities whetlher they would egreo to ihe cxardnation of all or scie of

the petitions vhich had not been cecolved E]ulﬁn tho tine-linit,

Jiir. Gells CHIESA



T/AC.M1JSR:2 . .
.Page 3

.. -Mr., della CHTISA (Itely) sald that the;Italian.edministration was
prepared to agree. to the examination of. the nine petitions received after the
tive-1imit, the last of which vas con,,tamed in document T/P;..T 11/32 in sddition

T/?L‘T 11/23 inclusive)
It was 8o decided.

A - The CHAIRMAN recalled that at the previous. sess:.on retitions hed been
e:i'aminetl in connexion with the annaal reports on the:Terylitories concerned.

That had Dbeen & loglcal_.lprochure Decavse petitions. Ifrequently raised general
questions, which vere diaéusaed by the Council et the same tire as the report.
1; might _h_ave teen desirable to postpone discussing those petitions which raiced
general quesfidr'w,g mtil the Drafting Corinittee én- annu;al__,repoz_*.’g,é,l;ad completed
it work, but thé Corunittee on Petitions would not have time tb do that, It
would therefore examine all the vetitions without delay, whether. or not they
raised ;eneral questions, /gt?gpgoﬁl}gﬂslonal resolutions which, if time allowed,
| conld_aubgequently be ,raconside_rea vhen the results of the Drafting Cormittee's:
wbrk vere ﬁcnox-:n; If time dic*. r.ot allow, the resolutlons of the Committee on
Petitlons and those of ths Drafting Cormittee conld be-concorded when thelr
reports were.-discx‘ksaed at a plenary neetlng rof the Trusteeshlp Council,

) i:-ir « WEIDELEN (Belgivm) agreed with the Chairuen that, in the case of :.
petitions which raised general problems, the Counittee should be in. position to
adopt resolutlons which could be amended, 1f necessary, in the light of.the
Council's d.iscussj.-ma. “

It was. 8c decided.,

EXAMINATION OF. PSTTITONS ' CONCARNING SQMALILALD i R -TLRLIAN ADMINISTRATION
(T/908; T/L.159) “ FEOq 9
Potitiow from Mr. Ahmed Moherud Teinll Hustus _g: BT ] 1/1;)

Ifr FORLIAR‘E (opecial Relnasanta.tive) said tha.‘o he was ready to give
the Comniittee any explanations it required regjarding the petition., He had,
however, nothing to add to the written comments subrmitted by the Administering
Authority.

Jiix . STRONG



p/ac, le-l/':‘R 2 e
Page L ' ‘

Mr. STRONG (United States of:Anmerica) pointed out that in hiu letter

of 23 Jul.,r 1650 the vetitioner had ‘expressed diss&tmi‘ac‘tlon with the comnents
subnitted by the Italian admnistration, ‘which had -‘neen réntioned by the United
Nations Advisory: Council in 1ts letter of 17 July 1950 He inquired whether the
corments in question were the written colments submitted by ‘the Aduinistering

Luthority which were reproduced in document T/908, .+ ==

Mr, FORNARI (Special '?emeaentatlve) ‘said that while he ‘had not hefore
hin the text of the coments addressed to the ‘petitioner he h(ﬂd every reasan to
belicve that they were those contained in document T/C‘OS. '

. WEIDEIEN (Belgium) asked the Special ’zenvesantatl Ve whether it was
possible to apreal to the courts ag ainat a uecimoq ‘..nvolvwm_, the dismissal of

an official.

. PORUART. (Special R’épreseﬁtative) said that there was a é'c'a..urt of -

appeals, He did not, however, know whether the pet’itionéf had had recourse to it.

~ Mr., SOIDATOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist chublibé)ﬁnqﬁire& how 10n§,5 ‘
the petitioner had been in the scrvice from which he hed been dismissod; also
whether he had been employed by the Occupying Power during the Second World War
and previously by the colonial administretion.: ile also requésted further
informatlon regerding the disciplinary action taken ageinst the petitioner in )

the courge of his career. and.rezarding the reasons for his dismisaal.

lr. FORNARI (Special Representative) said that-the petitioner, who had
served *.-r_i.j:h the British police, had reradned for one week in the service of .
the Adr.:iﬁiéterina Author iti,-'. 1le had been dis:iissed for insulting a police -
officer end for ineu’bovu*natiun. iAn a.t[:mmt WO uld be rade to ootain further -

inforration mbm:dinu Ivs carcer and tle clr c.:nst MCes, oi‘ his dismissal

/The CHATRIMAN



T/ACi41/SR,.2"
Fage 5

The CIL&IRM!N took note of t'he -*staterneat of the Special Repreaentative
1 wes, declded to defer cms;devation of the petition conta.inad in .

et T/EET 11/ to @ later. neeting. "

Petition from Mr. Ghedi Guﬁed Mu I’Iohamao_ Warsana , M.‘Elmi funih a.r‘d
W A'bhi Salad ‘ gm,uw o A

Mr. IESCURE (Argentina) asked the !‘S-pecia.l Representative whothor the
slx hundred ex-servicemsn mentionect in the petition hed not yet re¢eivec1

A

satisi‘actibn. e oh
: e o g L¥L W

dt M

..... 13

Mr. FORNART (Special Repreﬂerta'bive) thou{,ht that was probably so,
thoush he could not positively affirm the fact,

g dor L

O T S -
& \

lr, STRONG (United States of America) esked whether there was any

procedure which would enable the questim to be aettlad in the best interests of
‘the petitloversy If there 'wai, the’ Cos.mli'btee Buould ccnfine j.tpelt‘ to. taking
_noté of the-fact, -and the Council wculd not I:zwe to ta.ke a.ny action, . '

_ I-ir. WENDEIEN (Belgiun) agreed with the United States representative,
e thought, that a distinctlon sfiould be mdé_; 'Ir the suws dve to thg ex-
servicenmen were to be paid by the Italian 'f%leésury;."bhe Coriiittee should nerely
note tho fact., If, on the other ham _the sums were o be teken *rom the budget
ol the Sonalilam Laninistmﬁion “the’ *1rusteesnnp (,ou.ncil m ht rale a reconrens .
detion, whicl-should 'Dc drefted” 'b_,r the Coatt bee. .

4l ST T e s R
| e FORKART - (Spocicl Eep:.e,uc.ubal,“ ,) a;.:l\‘ ‘l, UiE t{;e Itelian Treasury . °
end not the Aduinistration of “thie Territs oty which was to prc.wi.de: ‘the pack vay
ror the ex-serviceuen, . . 2
e, e Lho Cormittee $hezaiioie t‘tecmbd t.o -u the aecretariat 'l:o draw up- a
dralt. repolution -"teking- pote" 6" the. state; eqt by t.ho S*oeciul Representative
for Sonmallland.and: stating’ thot 1% cal“.etl ‘For 1o acticn on uhﬁ part of the -

P s .
R T B 1 S vt

Councill. e

G % /RPetition from




T/AC:41/SR.2
Page 6

Petition from Mr. Omar Hassan (T/PET,11/6)

Mrs SCOTT (New Zealand) asked the Special RepresentatiVe how the fact
of membership of the Somali Youth League was sstablishede ' 3

Mrs FORNARI (Special Representative) replied that the fact of member-
ship of the Somali Youth League could be ascertained by means of a simple

declaration by the person concerned.

Mr. WENDELEN (Belgium) asked the Special Representative whether, in
generel, custom forbade & police offlcer's belonﬂing to the Somali Youth League
or whether he wes merely forbidden militant action.

Mr. FORNARI (Special Repressntative) aald that only militent action vas
forbidden. b |

Mr.'LESCURE (Argentina) noted that the Administering Authority had
discherged the petitioner becaﬁaa of his disciplinary record and his inefficiency.
Be thought the Committee should be informed of the petitioner's previous history.

Mre. PORNARI (Special Representative) asked the Committee to give him a
few days to collect the ncCesgary informaﬁion._

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) noted that the
Speclal Representative ﬁould submit to the Committee ocdditional information-on the
petitionerts previous history. FEe asked that tite additional information should
include Mre. Eassan's length of service and the disciplinary measures to which he
had been subJected, and should be sufficlently detailed to enable the Cormitise
to form an opinion. _:

He wes surprised that the Administering Authority should forbid pollce
officers from taking an actiVQ part in political activitiess . He asked when that
prohibition had come 1nto force. Ie agread that a police officer, in the
exercise of his duties, should confine himself to strict observanoce of the

/regulations,



T/AC.L1/SR.2 -
Page T

regulations, but,thouht. that any efficer.who swas not- on:duty;had & perfect
right to be an actlive member of a political party. Morsover, in view of the
special situationin Trust:Territories, where:people.gapable of carrying, on
political activities were relatively rare, he thoughy it dangerous.to reduce: .
their number still farther by prohibiting any political activities by police and
army officers. ...Such a meagure wag net likely.to.promote,Somalilandts. . ..
development tovardg ealf-government and,independsnsec. .- -

O T T A
I o Tl P SIS i P o e R it ot

Mr. FORMARI (Special RepresentatiVe) gald the prohibition of active
membership :of a politvicali paryy;had bgenwiaauedwone- month-after: the: transfer of
powers to the' A.dministering Authority.  The a‘bsoluge neu&rality of. the - uus -
representatives of authorlty was the rule in ma.mr/a countries, and the Administerin:,
Authority for Somaliland had wished:the:armed forees-and: the police to be @bove
party strife. The rule was more necessary in Somaliland than elsewhere because -
of the baclma.rd.nesa .of the population;. fwh..ch wou.'.l.d ‘bg umb.‘-l.e “to. n&istinmieh
betweezvz‘ m:aasures of law eni‘orca‘m;n{ ana acts of nolitical vengeance;if. 1t Jmew ": ;
that police officers were carrying on political activitisse The result would be
to undermine resper'tﬂf_qr a.uthorj,t.yw ".x i SR e f R s sBeialogs

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socia.list. Rapublics) escpresaed tha ;hope,
that :Ln future tho Admin:laterin” .Authority would undortake trul.; democ:catiq s
reforms by authorizing police a.nﬂ. a.rmy officers to ca.rry on political activities.
Fo reserved ' hia posi‘dion until ths Special Rapreeantat.ﬂre harl recaived the Dk TF s ‘

A T
infomﬁion fcr which ha had baen aa!cecl.

= L R et 2k e Tl B RULaFplo it
gl i Y LRI A G S ‘ N aip
7 R RN & . Lo 1 % ‘

Mr. w_,NDE:LEN (Belf_,iu.m) sald. m_e wa.s sa.tisfi.ed b,; ’che explans.tions given
by the Special Reprencntati?s a8 to th po.‘l.ice ofﬂcora were gt‘or‘oidden to carry
on political a.c&tivities. ForEs '

. s S . - . L n
2 T R S M5 T § Y 3
g

Petition from lir, Abdi All Omar (T/PET.11/8)
_The CEAIRMAN recalled .that,. according to the comments of the Administer-
ing Autho'rirty, the m,i:_tcr,waq._z.} ,p}-‘ivatgbpna_ w¥hich, had: already, been settled

between the DPArtieBs  : . . .i:. tdee - pomereEie s gpatne o tne g ST RN e
' [Mr. WENDELEN © | =



T/AC hl/SR.Q i
Page 8 .

i Ny e A A Ay u TP gy - = . 1}
¥ i . Fhve e BN ’ S =

i OOELER - {Fel et peka --pna..wr e ‘,?é?n,'f-?ﬁ?f‘}eﬂ- e

s ¥ i, b = i
b R T i epn i Y

. Mr. FORNARI - (Special Rapresentativa) wae uﬁdar ‘the' impression that the 3

B

. - 9 s ’ ¢ wEni 8 ,.'
o e + p .' .l = ,f

~

LV

parties had:-come to-an agreemsnts . f-'gL.”;%,=”=3 ;f_ ﬁ.fﬁnﬂ

) ‘I'. s o B 4 ---‘ "I._ B fan = el I'.— ! s - wts
T L - TR R U]

Mros WENDELEN (Belgium) ‘[;hought that- if an a,greemsn‘t had 'been reached
it was sufficlent to take note of it and to state that 1f the petitionsr Was not -
satisfied by the . settlement he cauld appeal before. the courts.

' ' AL e e e = ol T : : ':';.

'Mry SOLDATOV (Union of Sovi.et Socie.liat Republioa} Elupported that
propasal. . % ¥ o SR - : ﬂ ‘ % ; = ’:l!? ; : H=ra ¥ A s ek

Virs. STRONG (United States of" Amcrica) alao aupportetl th» Bel(_,ian LT

representative 's - proposale. o Doy P o = Reg -,-; *'--“”~

ab- 4

The Committee decided that. the Secrotariat sﬂould bé as} ed to. draw up :
a draft .resolution to that effectar,.. v 2 oo ;:1 Lt "f‘ﬁj*'* g

R

ik

Petition from the Somali Youth League, Galeaio District (T/PED.11/11)° &

At the request of Mra WENDELEN CBelgium) Mrts FORVARI'LSpediai
RepresentatiVe) described the incidcnts “that ‘Had taken place in Bai&oa during the-?
first mnnths of the Italian administratlon. ; To;lowinﬂ a number of claahes ;-"h-iﬁ
between members of two political parties, vhich mdant two tribes, gince in 5 1.:_.'
Somaliland e whole tribe usually belon&ed to the "same party, the’ Dﬁrots, beldnﬂing
to the minority party, had belleved themselves to be in denger and had left
Baidoas The Administering Authority had intorVOned andy after negouiations with
the two parties had re-establisbed ordér-and tho Darota nad rcturned t6: Baidoa-
Sever&l days ‘before his departuro for New Yor] he had rpcaiVGa a telegram,
eigned by aell the partles, which thanked the Adninistration and the Advisory
Council for thelr good officese %y B 3'h.: o b s W il s

Mre STRONG  (Unlted States of ‘America); fef@nrk_gd that ‘the naﬁzin; alfépi_ng
Authorlty'e observations récarding the petition did not appear tq;relgmagfp‘ﬁhq
same matter, but to o dispute between individuals which 1t would be enough to
refer to the competént authorities,  .
| JMre SOLDATOV



T/ic. b1 /ER.2
Page 9

Mr, SOLDATOV (Unicn of Soviet Socialist ?epublics) wculd have liked the
petition end. thq_qbaarvationa on itvto gointo more detall. He would llke £0
have specific .information regardingftha-town’of‘Galcaio,'thé Qadi of Galcaio
his role.in the Somali Nouth League," the character of M+, Omar Mohamid Rer Mahad
and his relations with the: local authorities, and the" grouhds for the League 8
inferenca that the branch headquarters.had suffered’ an organized attack.

My . FORUARI.(Special Representdtive) 8aid that the town of Galcaio
wag some diptance.from Bpideca. ' On receipt-of” the telegram, the Admiﬁiatering;
Authori'ty had 1n9tituted -an inquiry in Baidoa which had shown that, contrar.,' to
rumour, noth;ng had happened. A8 for the:incldent at Gdlcaio, it had- been a
purely private matter. He realized how surprising 4 wae that & telegram
should have been desﬁatshed on account of a personal quarrel, but he felt that
the fact that thc Qadi had not lodged a complaint showed that he regarded the
incident as of little importance. S

He wae unadble to say whether the Qaadi belouged to the Somali Youth
League, but the fect that:.the League had not followed up and anplified its
telegram vas further proof that it had realized that. the matter was not serious N
and was willing to let it drop.-. . : ¥ e

lr. STRONG (United States of America) wondered vhether there was any
possibility that the Qadi's Judgment which had provokxed the attack, might be
part of a campaign sgeinst the ledgue. o g G P A S

_ Mr., FOREARI (Special Representative) replied that e was unable to =
reply to that question. ‘ e ' % |

Mr. WENDTLEN (Belgium) recalled that in its'réport to the General
Assembly the Advisory Council had referred to the extreme SGnsitiveness of the
Somali Youth League. . 'The ILeague's griévances should be considered in the light
of that factor and should be disregarded unless they “appeared “to re;ate to.facta
of some gravity.: - He agrecd ‘with the Spacial Representative, that, ;bindé ﬁéfﬁba  ‘
was 0600 kilometres -from Golcato, the story-had” ‘beén greatly exaggerated ‘and that
the Somali Youth league had not followed up the other allegationa in 1ts telegram

v ]

because 1t had realized their frivolity.
: /Mr. SOLDATOV



Yt

T /Acb1fsR.2
Page 10 '

Rr SOLI&TOV (Uhion of Soviat Socialist Republlcs) felt that the :
Committee wes not Juatified in aettmng the matter aside without eliciting the
facts. Probably hundreds of similar incidenta to that of Galcaio had occurred
and neither the Advisory Council nor the Trusteeship Council had done anything
to give satisf&otion to the victims. ' He felt that the Committee might invite
the petitioners themselves to. throw some light on the ‘events. . '

The CHAIRMAN considered that it would be of éoﬁe use to know whather
the Qadi had balonged to the League as well as tho identity of hzs asoailant

It was decided that the Spaoial Repre entative for Somaliland ghould"
be rcquested to furnish the Committee with the 1nformation requested bv its
members ooncernin{? petition T/PE‘I‘ 11/11. g bed R

Petition from the Somwali Youth league, Branch cof Bender Kaseim (T/?ETuliZie)-‘ o

'In reply to Mr. STROFG (United States'of Auerica), Mr. FORMARI
(Special nepresentative) exnlained that the holdlng of open air—meetings was

-

regulatsd by an ordinance aat1ng back to the Brltiah Administration, it 3
provided that meetings on the public thoroughfare had to receive the prior
authorization of the police. He understood that there had been no request
for author*zation 1n %he present case. e AR : ;h

Replying to Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), who
asked in vhat clrcumstances the police would authorizo the holding of a public
weeting, Mr. FORNARI (Special Repre“entatJVe) stated that Treedom of assambLy
was gua:anteed but that the question of nmeetings on the public thoroughfare
wasg left to the discretlon of the locul authox t¢€5. who alwvays gave the

authorlzation when they ronsi(erod tbat a wen*wna woulﬁ not diaturb public order.

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist ?epublice) pointed out that o
there hDS a contradtction between the telegram which mentionod the headquarters
of a branch of the Leapue and the Admlnisterinp Authority'o obaervations which °
referred to an open air meeting. He was afraid the local authorities had taken
arbitld”y action with repard to freadom of . meetlng and particularly with regard

to meetings of the League.
: M. FORNARI



Tﬁmﬁiﬁmz.-
Page 11

Mr FORNART (Speﬁlal Representatlve) thought that the telegram did not
correspond to the facts and that the meeting had taken placs on a publlc road.
He added that the Advisory Council could hear witnesa to the fact that the .
Somwali Youth- League held meetings every day with complete freedom and{that a
meeting in a building would not have been forbidden. -

Mr, SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, as a
vlsiting mission would s60n go to Somaliland the USSR delegation would propose
that . the mission” ehould study the circumstances Which had given rise to a vhole
series of petitions including petition T/bEE 11/12 on the spot 4

It was decided to invite the Special Rejresentative for Somaliland _

to give the Committee fuller details on the inC1dents mentioned in petition
Tﬁmrp/m." '

Petition from Mr. Hussein Mohamed Egél, Mr. Elmi Fara'Ali, Mr. Hussein Fara Ahmed
and Mr. Salch Mohamed (T/PET.11/15)

o .

e P

Mr. STRONG (United States of America) regretted that in that case, &s’
in the case of petition T/?ET.ll/h the Committee did not have all the relevant .

documents.

Mr. WEIDELEN (Belgium) thought the text' of the petition amblguous. He
hoped the upecial Representative would be ‘adble to give some exnlanationa., There:
was no point in asking the Advisory Council for them because the Council had -
interpreted 1ts terms of reference to mean that_it.should-transmit petitiona,-

but not make an inquiry.

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) emphasized that the petitioners indicated that
they had already made a complaint. o -

The CHRIRM&N said he ﬁéhlé like'fb see the correspondence between the
Advisory Council and the petitioners.

L ik

/M. RAPOPORT



T/AC b 1/SR, 2
Pope 12..

Mr. PAPOPCR"‘ {Se:.ra‘tg.r,; of the Corm‘fttee) seld that t.he onlJ letter
the I\wmorf Council nad sont the' patltimers wes one 1nform1 them t.)mt tha
petition had ‘been roceived ‘and’ transr"!ttea to tha Sacremry-ueneral oi' the
United Ja.uiqna.. = i o —

= |

i, FORIARI (Special Reﬁrcséﬁ’%aﬂve) éxbigfheﬂutﬁdt.'ﬂtwliﬁéﬁbé was near
Baidoa and thr.'.t the two affairs were co:meuteu. The Darots lmd also v*thdrmm
from Buw -Acabo. Tor fear of incidents. As soon a8 the .ﬂd.mmistez in mxtlzoritj )
received “the pc,tl..mn, it hed riade’ an .anuir,r 'u hich m cm.d thqt thero hzl& been -no
lootinu. Iioreovcr, Af the’ 1.e..l'tToners had been rovbed In any' wsay, thoy could -
al\:aﬁl h'wo recourso to’ thﬁ ‘courts, - ' ' '
. WADSLEE . (Bolgfit)- Hhoudht ‘the dvaft resolntion on thé ‘potition
shiould uention the fact thot there had beon no looting cnd that In the"'cdi:c;' ot
robbery the petitioners Cc)uld lmVe recowrse 'Lo the comrta and 'Lhe nd.nim._lto._
futhor Lt,,r. o e okt o . ' e

t was declded to reaquest the Secretarict to draw up & draft résolution

to that efiect. % . .

Potition from Gzoden Itarahionm, Chisf Biiuni (1/FE7.11/190).

The CHAIRIAN pointed out that, according to the Adndnistering -
Authoritg's obaermtiona (T/goﬂ), ’the retztlorors had Leor; ._,ivov aatiufaction.

Tt ves decided to roquest the uecretar:ia'* to drw up o dx ai‘t resolut*o:ﬁ_
takim note of thet fnct '

Patt¥ton Pucn 15, John B, Ges ('.I‘/Pm 3l£‘1) poa E s

lr, SOIDATGV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republicé) paid he had geined
the- impression from tho petition th“’c, the Adrn in‘isterim ;‘»utlwr ity wae nu.rﬂvim_;
an anti-denocratic pol cy unavoumblc to tho imlem.s mmtl"tions. The USSR
dolegation intended to subnit a draft resclution for tna Trus beoshin Council

rocorronding that the Adninisterins Avthority should abendon that line of cinduct.

[Jiir . VEIDEIBE



T/AC. 41/53 2
Page 13

Mro WENDELEL (Belgium) sald that the petition listed six spocific
cages to wh.’tch the Adnﬂnistering A:xthority roplied in detail, The USSR dalega.-'
tion should aay what’ 1t meant by measures indicative of a policy ‘hostile to the
indigenous ponulations, so that the meubers of the Committee could reach a
decision on the text that delegatlon was au‘umittinb.

Mr . SOIDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republica) said that he would
give the requirod Information at a later n.eetin{,. R

The CHAIRMNAI] propdsed that the Committee should hold its next meeting
on the following Tuesday.

1
'

Mr. IESCURE (ﬂr gentina) nronosed that the Committee ahould meet, next-
de; for a rapid review of all the petitions relating to Somaliland under Italian
administration so that the Special ‘?eyxesentativa could obtain any further
imon.ation that might be‘ necessary b" the fol._ow*n:; Tuesday. .

' Tt wes so decided,

Petitlon from Mr. Sclaffet Hussen (T/PET,11/2k)

lMr . FORIARI (a“ecial Renre.;e;.ta.tive) said that the chiefs were elected
by tribal asseublies. and ‘chat the Administerﬂ_ng Luthority had no altermtive but
to recognize the title' thus: conférred, * As oxi‘lcials, they recelved a sal&ry
fixed by tne Administratlon according to tne scale it had adopted for 1ts own
employeesn @ncl varying according to. de{,ree of traininu, BGnio** ty and o’cher
factors, ¥ o '

As regerds the specific point railced in the *:otition, 'bhe Italian
edministration had natwrelly wished %o confirm thet the (..hie.!.s hed bean duly
elected end as e result there had been a Gelay &f oue or Wo montlm in the pay- -
rent of selarics. The natter had now veon cettled and had oven been the subject

of a decree publia'hegl in the Adrinisiration's 0rilcial Bulletin.

v, VEIDSLEY (Belgpiwm) thousht that the only action the Conalttee need

take was to adopt & draft resolution taking note.of that statenrent,

/M, STROLG



T/C. LJ./:,R 2
Page 14 - ‘

Mr ¢ SIROIG (United: Stptes! of-America). and }af, BCOTT '(New. Zea.la"ld)
agreed wi tn tno Beluian repregentative and .congidered that’ the' Special N
Representative's explenations;showld: be mentioned: in ‘the draft ‘report; '

. an g me g %
T L s

1t was_so decided,

Petition from lir. Mohemved Sheilkh Iur (TXPEIT.I-'L/BE)

« VENDEIEN (Belgiunm) asked’ whether the i‘o.ct that the petitioner had
appealed to the Administration should be taken to nean that clains to “the. ‘
property In question had been rejected by the courts, .

lir. FORIART (Special Revresentative) did not ‘belleve that to be the
cace, However, as the Administration had stated in ite letter of 16 I‘ebruary
1951, it wvas not competent in the ratter:

lir. WENDELZH (Belglum), supported oy Mr. STROIG (Uuiteu States of
frerica), thought that, as the petltion dealt with landholdin_,, and honce with
a diospute in which the courts were competent, the Colmittee ‘need onl\, ado"it a
dref't rosolution referring to rule 81 of the rules of procedure, . - ; i

1, SOIDATOV (Unlon of sbviet'sdcmlist :z"epubliba) ‘pointed. out that
the dispute had never toon the subject of & court decision. In his opinlon,: -
the ye ..J.tion vas nop out of order ancl he reserved the right to ,prove that it vas’
within the competence both of the (,ovncil and of the Committee, which should

thereforc consider it and tal:o a (10(..1310[’1 an it. L

ir. WENDELEN (Beliiwm) sald he was prepared not to invoke rule. 81 -of
the rules of procedure, if the TGER remesontative could prove that .the. case .
was within the Council's comretcnce end if ho subuitted a constructive proposal.:

Othoﬂruo he uould aubwit “ proposnl desi._,ned to apply that rule, e il

« % . " e . 4 .- ” g
" The roeeting rose at § p.u.

IS/ putte . o





